2/4/24, 7:26 PM Soft Lights Mail - Request for Accommodation - Blue LED Lights

M Gma i | Mark Baker <mbaker@softlights.org>

Request for Accommodation - Blue LED Lights

Jim Klassen <jim@klassensmith.com> Sun, Feb 4, 2024 at 5:34 PM
To: Mark Baker <mbaker@softlights.org>

Cc: Robbie Smith <robbie@klassensmith.com>, Ryan Grombly <ryan@klassensmith.com>, Jason Colvard
<Jason@klassensmith.com>, Richard Sazama <richard.sazama@yvalleystrong.com>

Hi Mark,

| wanted to inform you that we have successfully turned off the blue lights as per your request. However, please be aware
that the lights will activate in response to motion, especially considering the recent security concerns in California due to
theft and crime. This measure is essential to secure the property, tools, and building effectively. If need anything else
please send me an email.

Jim Klassen

From: Mark Baker <mbaker@softlights.org>

Date: February 4, 2024 at 5:40:35 AM PST

To: Jim Klassen <jim@klassensmith.com>

Cc: Robbie Smith <robbie@klassensmith.com>

Subject: Re: Request for Accommodation - Blue LED Lights
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